

Re: OTTP question

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal)" <maraymond@deloitte.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto)" <mcolley@deloitte.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Sep 2016 11:29:16 -0400

OK. Can I call you then? What number?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal)
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 10:06
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto)
Subject: Re: OTTP question

Will have a break at 9:55 here of want to talk - 11:55 yours

Envoyé de mon iPhone

Le 12 sept. 2016 à 07:53, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> a écrit :

Understood – except in 2014 and 2015 part of the surplus is being to for inflation protection – wouldn't that have an impact on the contributions required by the government – e.g. the government will not have to make the payments it otherwise would have had to make if the surplus was not used to increase the inflation protection?

If it would be easier to talk this through live, let me know – I can call you.

Thanks,

2014

\$5.1 billion preliminary funding surplus used to boost pensions of members who retired after 2009 to the level they would have been at if full inflation protection had been provided each year since they retired. The surplus funds were also used to raise conditional inflation protection to 60% of the increase in the cost of living for the portion of retirees' pensions earned after 2009. Both changes are effective with January 2015 pension payments.

2015

\$6.8 billion preliminary funding surplus used to boost pensions of members who retired after 2009 to the level they would have been at if full inflation protection had been provided each year since they retired. The surplus funds were also used to raise

se c o n d i t i o n a l i n f l a t i o n p r o t e c t i o n f o r p e n s i o n c r e d i t e a r n e d a f t e r 2009 to 70% f r o m 60% o f t h e i n c r e a s e i n t h e c o s t o f l i v i n g.

B o t h c h a n g e s g o i n t o e f f e c t i n J a n u a r y 2016. I n a d d i t i o n, s o m e s u r p l u s f u n d s w e r e r e s e r v e d t o h e l p f a c i l i t a t e s t a b i l i t y i n c o n t r i b u t i o n a n d b e n e f i t l e v e l s s h o u l d a f u t u r e f u n d i n g v a l u a t i o n s h o w a d e c l i n e i n a s s e t s o r i n c r e a s e i n p e n s i o n c o s t s .

From: Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal) [<mailto:maraymond@deloitte.ca>]

Sent: September-12-16 9:48 AM

To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)

Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto)

Subject: Re: OTTP question

The plan itself "aims" at 100% but it is not automatic, it is conditional
But the 100% notion remains through the surplus that may come up
Also the 50/50 concept remains for the situation when not 100% is provided

So if in a year we provide less than 100% - ex it represents 1B of missing indexation- the government contributes 1B. This is the share of employee missing a benefit and employer contributing

When surplus generates, it is first used to restore benefit

So if benefits are restored and 100% is provided in the year, the government does not contribute for that part of contribution

However recently it has been situation of retirees not getting full 100% and employer contributing the "foregone inflation"

Envoyé de mon iPhone

Le 12 sept. 2016 à 07:26, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> a écrit :

The text below is an excerpt from the employee announcement (attached – see bottom of left column on page 1) when the conditional indexation was commenced in 2011 (I think).

“The Ontario government and other employers that participate in the Teachers’ plan will make extra contributions to the pension plan equal to the total annual cost of inflation increases that retirees forgo.”

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)

Sent: September-12-16 9:24 AM

To: 'Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal)'

Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto)

Subject: RE: OTTP question

Thanks,

My understanding is that the Province makes a “share the pain” payment if full indexation is not provided (e.g. to keep things equal when the employees give up some inflation

indexation, the Province makes a payment in an equal amount). So wouldn't restoring indexation stop the need of the Province to make this payment?

From: Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal) [<mailto:maraymond@deloitte.ca>]
Sent: September-12-16 9:21 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto)
Subject: Re: OTTP question

Was just writing you the answer at the same time ...

The use of surplus within the agreement goes first to "restore indexation" on the post 2009 service to 100% and to maintain this % to increase the assumption for future indexation on that post 2009 service

So part of the amount you have in your document ended up increasing the pension benefits for the piece of indexing that was not provided yet to 100% for retirees post 2009 on their post 2009 service and part of the amount was attached to increasing conditional indexing to 70% which is an assumption of how we would index in the future the pension for post 2009 service - that piece is more a "reserved amount" because it is still conditional indexing for the future.

So no share goes to the government for contribution reduction since the 1st use is restoration

This is why we mentioned that in the accounting valuation, you do have an assumption that benefits are already 100% indexed for that post 2009 service, hence the rest is not going 1st to restoration since the assumption already takes it to full restoration

Let me know if you need more info on this or if this is clear enough.

Regards

Envoyé de mon iPhone

Le 12 sept. 2016 à 07:09, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> a écrit :

Hi Martin – just following up on this – I know its early in Banff! Can you let me know if you have additional insight on this from the funding valuation?

Thanks,

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-11-16 10:33 PM
To: Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: OTTP question

Hi Martin,

In the document I circulated yesterday morning regarding the history of the use of surpluses in the plan, it spoke to using parts of the surplus in 2014 and 2015 for inflation protection. Is it possible to tell from the last valuation report filed how much of the 2014 surplus was used for that purpose and how that impacted the province re reduced contributions?

Thanks for your assistance.

Cindy

Confidentiality Warning:

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank You

If you do not wish to receive future commercial electronic messages from Deloitte, forward this email to unsubscribe@deloitte.ca

Avertissement de confidentialité:

Ce message, ainsi que toutes ses pièces jointes, est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) prévu(s), est confidentiel et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu de ce message, nous vous avisons par la présente que la modification, la retransmission, la conversion en format papier, la reproduction, la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation de ce message et de ses pièces jointes sont strictement interdites. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur en répondant à ce courriel et supprimez ce message et toutes ses pièces jointes de votre système. Merci.

Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d'autres messages électroniques commerciaux de Deloitte à l'avenir, veuillez envoyer ce courriel à l'adresse unsubscribe@deloitte.ca

<PensionerAnnounce_ScreenEN_060311.pdf>

Confidentiality Warning:

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank You

If you do not wish to receive future commercial electronic messages from Deloitte, forward this email to unsubscribe@deloitte.ca

Avertissement de confidentialité:

Ce message, ainsi que toutes ses pièces jointes, est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) prévu(s), est confidentiel et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu de ce message, nous vous avisons par la présente que la modification, la retransmission, la conversion en format papier, la reproduction, la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation de ce message et de ses pièces jointes sont strictement interdites. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur en répondant à ce courriel et supprimez ce message et toutes ses pièces jointes

de votre système. Merci.

Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d'autres messages électroniques commerciaux de Deloitte à l'avenir, veuillez envoyer ce courriel à l'adresse unsubscribe@deloitte.ca

Confidentiality Warning:

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank You

If you do not wish to receive future commercial electronic messages from Deloitte, forward this email to unsubscribe@deloitte.ca

Avertissement de confidentialité:

Ce message, ainsi que toutes ses pièces jointes, est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) prévu(s), est confidentiel et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu de ce message, nous vous avisons par la présente que la modification, la retransmission, la conversion en format papier, la reproduction, la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation de ce message et de ses pièces jointes sont strictement interdites. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur en répondant à ce courriel et supprimez ce message et toutes ses pièces jointes de votre système. Merci.

Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d'autres messages électroniques commerciaux de Deloitte à l'avenir, veuillez envoyer ce courriel à l'adresse unsubscribe@deloitte.ca